Ben Holmes

From: Matthew Borsato <Matthew.Borsato@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2016 5:45 PM

To: DPE PSVC Hunter Mailbox

Cc: Ben Holmes

Subject: Planning Proposal - South Street Medowie

Attachments: Council Minutes 13 December 2016.pdf; Proponent Planning Proposal.pdf; Subject

Land.pdf; Delegation Sheet.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Pursuant to Section 56 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (NSW) | advise
that Council has resolved to prepare a planning proposal for land at principally at 74 South Street
Medowie and to seek a gateway determination from the Department. Delegation of plan-making
functions is also being sought.

A following email will be sent with the Council Planning Proposal.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Regards

Matthew Borsato | Senior Strategic Planner
p (02) 4980 0282
w www.portstephens.nsw.gov.au
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